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v Submittal requirements are outlined in the SSID (Submittal Standards for Inprovements and Development) document.
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Modifications to this Planning Clearance must be approved, in writing, by the Community Development Department Director. The structure
authorized by this application cannot be occupied until a final inspection has been completed and a Certificate of Occupancy has been
issued by the Building Department (Section 307, Uniform Building Code). Required improvements in the public right-of-way must be
guaranteed prior to issuance of a Planning Clearance. All other required site improvements must be completed or guaranteed prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Any Iand_scapm? required by this permit shall be maintained in an acceptable and healthy
cogdglon.' There Igcgment of any vegetation materials that die or are in an unhealthy condition is required by the Grand Junction Zoning
and Development Code.
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FT’aye Hall - Omni Hospital Services : Page 1 | i
From: Dan Tonello
To: Guillory, Bret; Hall, Faye; Lee, Bob
Date: '1/5/04 11:18AM
Subject: Omni Hospital Services

Based on the information submitted to this office, Omni Hospital Services to be located at 475 28.5 Road,
will not be required to install a grease interceptor.

If additional information is needed, please contact me at 256-4164.




